STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anp MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

BRUCE KING
GOVERNOA AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
LARRY KEHOE (505) 334-6178
SECRETARY

February 29, 1980

Mr. Don Wells

Union Texas Petroleum Corporation
1860 Lincoln Street #1010
Denver, Colorado 80295

Re: Johnston Federal #11Y
N-7-31N-9W

Dear Mr. Wells:

Please file the returned forms C-104 on the revised forms
which are attached.

Order R-5737 is still valid for a non-standard proration
unit for the Pictured Cliffs formation for the above well.
However, the Fruitland formation still will require an
application,

It is not necessary to have a multiple completion order
and downhole commingling order. Therefore, we have

handled your application as a request for downhole
commingling.

If you have any questions, please call.
Yours truly,
2. A%
Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor
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